Wiltshire, Farrah MEM:EX

From: Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; m.mungall@leg.bc.ca; s.fraser@leg.bc.ca
Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: media request

Darren, | thought we answered Mr. Mackin yesterday to say the Ministers were not attending?

In regards to me, | have no role in this conference or with the company. The company was formed in late June a couple
of weeks before | came here on July 18. When | accepted the appointment here, | resigned from the company as the
record shows. GPCE can decide if you want to respond regarding me but | would say it is not relevant.

Lori

From: Bob Mackin [mailto:bob@thebreaker.news]

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX; m.mungall@leg.bc.ca; s.fraser@leg.bc.ca
Subject: media request

Hello,

Have Ministers Mungall and Fraser decided not to attend the Oct. 27 Composite Public Affairs
"Politics, Policies and Priorities" conference at the Vancouver Convention Centre?

The website has been altered and they don't appear on it anymore.

I am particularly interested in comment from you, Ms. Winstanley, as you were instrumental in the
recent incorporation of the company behind this conference.

Sincerely,

Bob Mackin
reporter, theBreaker.news
604-982-9130

Read theBreaker.news
Tweet @theBreakernews




Wiltshire, Farrah MEM:EX

From: Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: media request

FYI

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; m.mungall@leg.bc.ca; s.fraser@leg.bc.ca
Subject: RE: media request

The answer is being sent if not already. I'll go check with Suntanu. We just needed to confirm with IRR that we
could/should mention their Minister also.

From: Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; m.mungall@leg.bc.ca; s.fraser@leg.bc.ca
Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: media request

Darren, | thought we answered Mr. Mackin yesterday to say the Ministers were not attending?

In regards to me, | have no role in this conference or with the company. The company was formed in late June a couple
of weeks before | came here on July 18. When | accepted the appointment here, | resigned from the company as the
record shows. GPCE can decide if you want to respond regarding me but | would say it is not relevant.

Lori

From: Bob Mackin [mailto:bob@thebreaker.news]

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX; m.mungall@leg.bc.ca; s.fraser@leg.bc.ca
Subject: media request

Hello,

Have Ministers Mungall and Fraser decided not to attend the Oct. 27 Composite Public Affairs
"Politics, Policies and Priorities" conference at the Vancouver Convention Centre?

The website has been altered and they don't appear on it anymore.

I am particularly interested in comment from you, Ms. Winstanley, as you were instrumental in the
recent incorporation of the company behind this conference.

Sincerely,
Bob Mackin

reporter, theBreaker.news
604-982-9130



Read theBreaker.news
Tweet @theBreakernews




